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From: Capicchioni. Jill

To: jowcza@milwuakee.gov; Elmer, Linda
Cc: Reto Woodtli

Subject: COA - 101 W Vine St, File #150928
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:32:01 AM

Linda Elmer & Jim Owczarski

City of Milwaukee - Office of the City Clerk
200 East Wells St, Room 205

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Dear Ms. Elmer & Mr. Owczarski,

| Jill Capicchioni who reside and own the home at 112 E Vine St., Milwaukee Wisconsin, am writing
to formalize my objection to the design the garage addition for 101 West Vine St.

Based on the design and rendering included in the Certificate of Appropriateness submitted (File
#150928), | believe that the current design will detract from the historic character of the existing
home. The attached design is of a style that is in contrast with the style of the existing home, it does
not match the roof line of the front of the house, and contains no design elements from the original
home. Additionally, an attached garage design is not historically appropriate, nor is it consistent with
the historic character rest of the neighborhood.

| would not object with a freestanding garage for 101 W Vines St. should it adhere to the historic
preservations recommendations on roof pitch, door styles, materials, etc.

Should you have any questions about my objection, | can be reached at 414-331-3873
(jcapicchioni@yahoo.com ; 112 E Vine St, Milwaukee, W|53212)

Thanks,

Jill L. Capicchioni, AAP & CUA
Senior Product Manager
Digital Finance & Payments

T:414.815.1273
C:414.331.3873

Jill.capicchioni@fisglobal.com
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The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient, please: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do
not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender
immediately. In addition, please be aware that any message addressed to our

domain is subject to archiving and review by persons other than the intended
recipient. Thank you.





